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MEMORANDUM FOR: -A. L. Soong

-

-

#Sf /Uranium Process-Licensing Section p
Uranium Fuel Licensing Brar.ch g A ,]. /

W d,
FROM: F. D. Fisher, Section Leader ffy gpEnvironmental Radiation and '

Emergency Support Section P'Yc

Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch

S'.BJECT: RENEWAL OF TELEDYNE ISOTOPES LICENSE, SNM-107, AMD
REQUIPiMENTS FOR RADIOLOGICAL CONTINGENCY PLANNING
INFOR'% TION

We have reviewed the reqtiested new possession limits by Teledyne in their
renewal applicatian and find that those requested on a mass basis satisfy
the requirements of Section V of the Order signed February 11, 1981, rela-
1%e :to radiological contingency planning. Hence, no radiological contingency
planning information is required of Teledyne relative to license SNM-107.
Please amend their license regarding possession limits as they have proposed.

We wculd appreciate the opportunity to review the amended license when you
issue it.

Original signed by
F. D. Fisher-

F. D. Fisher
Environmental Radiation and

Emergency Support Section
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety
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